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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Mcnday, August 10, 2009 8:46 AM
To: '‘dancer magazine'

Subject: RE: FEI #update

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from cur staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer Satisfaction Survey.

From: dancer magazine [mailto:content@dancermagazine.net]
Sent: Sunday, August 09, 2009 10:23 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI #update

Dancer inc p.o. box 1181 Elfers FL 34680 (727}992-9370
FL DOC # P08000111162
Just wanted to update your info our FE| # is 26-3953587

Thank you, Larry Hubbert

3248 Piccard Loop
New Port Richey FL 34654
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